Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold

Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2014 9:29 PM
To: R3 Reciprocity

Subject: weekly email

Monday | will be working in the shop in Washington pa and Tuesday ill be working in butler pa. If there are any
changes ill send another email.




Warreh, Geoffrez -

From: Tim Goold

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 8:05 AM
To: R3 Reciprocity

Subject: update

| am still working at the shop in Washington PA



Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold e
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 5:46 AM
To: R3 Reciprocity

Subject: Jjob location

My job location will be in Saxonburg PA, the address is'S IR ' shou!d be at this location for two
days.



Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold <G
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 7:19 AM
To: R3 Reciprocity

Subject: _ update

I will be working at the same site for the rest of the week here in Saxonburg pa.



Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold <\
Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2014 5:34 AM
To: R3 Reciprocity

Subject: weekly email

| will be working in the same location in Saxonburg pa. If any changes happen ill be sure to notify you.



Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2014 9:56 PM
To: R3 Reciprocity

The job in Saxonburg pa is finished for the week. | will call into the shop at 11 am to see if | have to work
tomorrow. | will update you when | find out.



Warren, Geoffrex .

From: Tim Goold

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 11:56 AM
To: R3 Reciprocity

Subject: work update

I will be working at the range resource yard today and tomorrow off of north main street Washington
Pennsylvania



Warren, Geoffrey -

L

From: Tim Goold U
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 10:27 PM
To: R3 Reciprocity

I will not be working for the rest of the week.



Warren, Geoffrey

N
From: Tim Goold
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2014 10:07 AM
To: R3 Reciprocity

I will not be working Sunday or Monday, | will call in Monday at 4:30 p.m. And | will find out if and when | work.



Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold (NN
Sent: Saturday, February 01, 2014 10:55 PM
To: R3 Reciprocity

Subject: weekly email

No work for the week of February 2nd, if there are any changes | will send a notification.



Warren, Geoffrey

From:
Sent:
To:

No work this week

Tim Goold
Sunday, February 09, 2014 9:47 AM
R3 Reciprocity



Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold N
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 6:38 AM
To: R3 Reciprocity

I will be working in union town pa, I'm not sure of the address, when | get the address | will be sure to send it
your way.




Warren, Geoffrex .

From: Tim Goold

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 7:45 AM
To: R3 Reciprocity

Subject: work update

My nearest address is SR ncw Salem pa. | will be working in a different area tomorrow as soon
as | get the details | will send them your way



Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold Sy
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 6:43 AM
To: R3 Reciprocity

| will be working in Zelienople pa, | am working on the right of way and | do not have an exact address. U
YU s the closes cross section and | will be in this general area working for the rest of the week.



Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold INEGNGGGG
Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2014 7:04 AM
To: R3 Reciprocity

Subject: weekly email

will be working in Zelienople pa, | am working on the right of way and | do not have an exact address. UNP
S s the closes cross section and | will be in this general area working for the rest of the week.



Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2014 3:.04 AM
To: R3 Reciprocity

| will be in the same area as last week in Zelienople pa



Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold SREIEGEGNG——
Sent: Sunday, March 02, 2014 8:04 AM

To: R3 Reciprocity

Good morning, my job location hasn't changed it is still in zelienoole pa I'm on the 8" line



Warren, Geoffrex

From: Tim Goold NG
Sent: Saturday, March 08, 2014 6:35 PM
To: R3 Reciprocity

Subject: weekly email

I will be working in the same area as last week in Zelienople PA.




Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold \GHJNNGNGN
Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2014 9:54 AM
To: R3 Reciprocity

Subject: weekly email

| will be working in zelienople pa working in the same area as last week



Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold D
Sent: Saturday, March 22, 2014 8:56 PM
To: R3 Reciprocity

| will be working in the same area in Zelienople pa.




Warren, Geoffrey

From: Tim Goold

Sent: Sunday, March 30, 2014 7:.04 AM
To: R3 Reciprocity

Subject: weekiy email

Il be in Zelienople pa working, closest address is (iR harmony pa




